E Outlook

Re: Canelands DC

From Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@lIrsa.co.za>

Date Wed 3/12/2025 2:49 PM

To  Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Cc  Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Hi Odi

You are correct. This is the day that the DC insisted they wanted to send back the stock otherwise they won't except the order and we didn't have the RAN as
yet. My apologies, RAN sent afterwards as credit was already passed.

Thanks Odi

Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen

office 031 0231141

email  wikus@lrsa.co.za

Pocket 3A, Clairwood Logistics Park

Corner Basil February Road
Clairwood

From: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:35 PM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Canelands DC

Hi

Herewith the credit note

Sales Orders [)NOTES  ACTIMVITIES  FILES(1)  TOOLS v
RC CN108797 - Shoprite Checkers Canelands_36102

“ = )+ 0y K < > >

DOCUMENT USER-DEFINED FIELDS

= Order Type: E o) Customer: €0790 - Shoprite Checkers Canelands_3 /*  Ordered Qty. 17,8333 ~
Qrder Nbr CNfosTaT o) Location MAIN - Primary Location #  Discount Total 0.00
Status: Completed Contact Naidoo, Louanne & VAT ExemptT._ 0.00
Approved Currency ZAR 1.00 ~ || VIEW BASE ‘ VAT Taxable T.. 5,860.82
Date. 10/02/2025 Project: X - Non-Project Code. #  TaxTolal 879.12
Requested On:  10/02/2025 Order Total: 6.739.94
Customer Ord. Description: Uplift - Quality and RAN

External Refer...  Uplift

DETAILS TAXES COMMISSIONS FINANCIAL SHIPPING ADDRESSES APPROVALS DISCOUNTS SHIPMENTS PAYMENTS RELATIONS TOTALS

& + » X  ADDITEM: DDINVOICE  LNEDETAILS PO LI ITEMAVAILABILITY  LINK PROD ORDER b B L -
B @ D invoice Nbr. * Inventory Free | Warehouse Line Description “uoM Quantity| Qty.on Open Gty. Unit coat} Unit Price| Manual EXt. Price Discount
D item Shipments. ‘ Price Percent
>
‘ 2D FGSZ-013 ! LRFG04 KIX Rosé - 24 x 440ml Can (5.0% ALC/VOL) CASE 4.8333 4.8333 0.0000 113.9647 325.0000 O 1,570.82 0.000000

Kind regards,
Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
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From: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 14:01

To: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Canelands DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Odi

Let me check it out

Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen

office 031 0231141

email wikus@lIrsa.co.za

Pocket 3A, Clairwood Logistics Park

Corner Basil February Road
Clairwood

From: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: Canelands DC

Hi

Why are you cancelling the ran when stock was uplifted ?

Kind regards,
Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
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From: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2025 12:01

To: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Cc: Charl Le Roux <charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Fw: Canelands DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Odi

Please see attached, cancelling my side

Kind Regards
Wikus Vermeulen

office 031 0231141
email  wikus@lrsa.co.za

Pocket 3A, Clairwood Logistics Park
Corner Basil February Road
Clairwood

From: scan@librawms.online <scan@librawms.online>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:58 AM

To: Wikus Vermeulen <wikus@Irsa.co.za>

Subject:

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are
those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo
Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we
do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting
directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.



